DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

	66	
	Minutes of the Board of Studies Meeting	
	for U. G. Economics held on 15.02.2020 at the	
	Department of Economics, Government College	
	for Women CA) Fumbakonam.	
	MEMBERS PRESENT :-	
1.	DR. R. JOWOHOR	
	DR. R. ARIVAZHAGAN	
3.	DR. C. SUNITHA	
4.	MRS. S. ROJO ROJESWARI	
-	MRS. K.CHANDRA	
	DR. P. VEERBCHBMY	
	DR. N. RAJAGIOPAL	
	DR. C. RAMESH	
	DR. A.JAYAKODI	
10.	MRS. M. ANDNTHOLDKSHMI	
	The chairman welcomed the members of t	
	Board and outlined the agerda of the meeting.	
	The Board resolved to adopt the general	
	Structure of the courses offered by the college	
	for the UG Economics programme.	
	The Syllabi for all the six semesters are fram	
	finalised and approved with following modification	
	suggested by the members.	
	是一个一个人,我们就是一个人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,也不是一个人的人,也不是一个人的人,也不是一个人的人,也不是一个人的人,也不是 第二章 1955年,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的人,我们就是一个人的人的	
	1. Resolved to replace the "References" by supplementary Readings'.	
	2. Resolved to update the text books and supplementary readings.	
	Supplementary readings.	
	. 0	

67 I SEMESTER 3. Resolved to move the Part - TV value Educati Yoga from I semester to I semester 4. Resolved to move the course statistical Methods - I from III semester to I semester. I SEMESTER 5. Resolved to replace the Allied Course II "Marketing" by Statistical Methods-II" (which hasbeen already offered in iv semester) b. Resolve to replace the Allied course-III "Business organisation" by "Principles of commerce" which has been already offered in T semester. III SEMESTER 7. Resolved to replace the Core Course - IV Monetary Economics" by Macro Economics which has been already offered in V Semester. 8. Resolved to replace Core Course V "International Economics" by the Course "Labour Economics" which has been already offered in IV semester. 9. To introduce new Allied course iv Mathematical Methods-II 10. Introduce " self study course. IV SEMESTER 11. To resolve that move the "Core Course V (III sem) to the IV semester instead of "Labour Economics" 12. To replace the allied course by the newly introduced course "Mathematical Hethods-11 13. To remove Allied course VI 'statistical Methods-III. Instead the course "Business organisation" is effered. 14. To introduce "Economics of Bee Keeping" value added course in the fourth semester.

	V SEMESTER	
1	15. Resolved to move the Core Course "Honet	
	Economics" from III semester to IV semester	
	16. Resolved to introduce new MBE course	
-	"Computer Applications for Economics - I"	
1	17. Resolved to introduce value Added Cours	
	"Mushroom Cultivation" and Value Added Course	
And in case of the	18 VI SEMESTER	
	18. Resolved to remove MBEC-II- "Rural	
	Industrialisation and Agricultural Economi	
	and MBEC - III (B) Energy Economics	
	and MBEC-III(B) Energy Economics 19. Resolved to Change MBEC-III (A) Entr	
	-neurship Development" as core course.	
	20. Resolved to introduce new course as	
	MBEC "Computer Applications for Economics -i	
	21. Resolved to replace MBEC-III Touris	
	Economics" from I semester.	
Ì	850	
	SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD MEMBERS	
	Mrs. S. RAJARAJESWARI S. Pajapani 2000	
	MYS. S. RAJARAJESWARI S. PAJARANO 2010 HOD OF ECONOMICS.	
	Mrs. K. CHANDRA K. CL Sets [2] 252	
	DR. P. VEERACHAMY	
	DR. N. RAJAGIOPAL Agoost Jave	
	Mossife (Sp)	
Anniographic and	DR. C. RAMESH	
Honore		
ş		

		69
		70
	SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD ME	MBERS
7.	DR. R. JOWAHAR.	0.1
	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR,	191 20 20
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS,	018/02/0020
	ANNAMALAL UNIVERSITY	
	CHIDAMBARAM.	*
8.	DR. R. ARIVEZHOGIAN,	
	ASSISTANT PROF & HEAD,	
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS,	W John 5 - 202 2020
	GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE,	15.00
	C-MUTLUR, CHIDANBARAM.	\
9.	MRS. A. POONGODI	& flangali 15-2-202
		H. Arontholasushmi
10.	MRS. M. ANONTHALAKSHMI	
t1.	MRS. D. MEKALA	J. Alahala, 3/2/2020
12	MRS. S.P. BALASANGIEETHA	
		N. Visages
13.	MRS. N. VIJAYA SUNDARI	N. 0.12
- 11,	MRS. D. MAHESWARI	

Minutes of the Board of Studies meeting for P.G. Economics held on 14.02.2020 at the Department of Economics, Government College for Women (A) Kumbakonam.

MEMBERS PRESENT :

- 1. Dr. R. JAWAHAR
- 2. Dr. R. ARIVAZHAGIAN
- 3. Dr. C. SUNITHA (ABSENT)
- 4. Mrs. S. Raja Rajeswari
- 5. Mrs. K. CHANDRA
- 6. Dr. P. VEERACHAMY
- 7. Dr. N. RAJAGIOPAL
- 8. Dr. C. RAMESH
- 9. Dr. A. JAYAKODI
- 10. Mrs. A. POONGODI

The chairman welcomed the members and outlined the agenda. The board resolved to update the syllabous for a few core papers and elective papers and in order to provide a better exposure to our economic changes, elective paper, value added core were also introduced. The changes made were approved and finalised by the board of members with the following modifications.

Syllabus for Various courses modified based on University norms.

I SEMESTER

Resolved to change the Elective Course.

Accounting for Managers in place of Economic Development of India and also introduced Food and Nutrition theory core as value added course in I st semester and practical in II semester.

	I SEMESTER I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
	Resolved to introduced Interdisciplinary Course namely Indian Economic problems with
	Course namely Indian Elonomus fices
	the option lourse.
	Resolved to incorporate to change the CC XI Marketing Management in place of Financial Economic
	Resolved to morphism place of financial Economic
	Marketing Managemen in place of
	as per the student; opinion.
	W SEMESTER
	AS It IS BOARD MEMBERS:
	SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD MEMBERS:
	by D. TalmagaP.
	DR. R. JAWAGAR,
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS PRINTINGS.
	ANNONO OF THE POSTY
	ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY, 15/001
	CHIDAMBARAM.
2	DR. R. ARIVAZHAGIAN,
	ACCUSED DRAF & HEAD.
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS
	GIOVT. ARTS COLLEGE,
	C-MUTLUR, CHIDAMBARAM
	The state of the s
	3. DR.C. SUNITHA,
	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR & HEAD
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS. (ABSENT)
	RAJAH SERFOJI GIOVT. COLLEGE (A)
	THANJAVUR.
	4. MRSS.RAJARAJESWARI S.RajaRajeswar 2020
	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR & HOD
	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

	48	
5	MRS. K.CHANDRA,	
	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR,	CONTROL OF
	GIOVERNMENT COLLEGE FOR WOMEN(A)	K-Cl-15/2
6	DR. P. VEERACHAMY,	THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE
	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR.	
	GOVERNMENT COLLEGE FOR WOMENCAD	1 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
7.	DR.N. RAJAGOPAL	Aport of 2022
	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	
	GIOVERNMENT COLLEGIE FOR WOMEN (A)	The second second
8.	DR.C.RAMESH,	A Particular Company
	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR.	100 12 2020
	GIOVERNMENT COLLEGE FOR WOMENCED CONTROL KUNBAKONAM	
	KUNBAKONAM	
9.	DR. A. JAYAKODI	
	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	
	GIOVERNMENT COLLEGE FOR WOMEN(A)	
	KUMBAKONAM.	
10.	MRS. A. POONGIODI	
	LECTURER IN ECONOMICS	THE MANUAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PART
	GIOVERNMENT COLLEGIE FOR WOMEN(A)	A. Pangoli 20
	KUMBAKONAM.	, 15.22
11.	MRS. M. ADANTHALAKSHMI	M. Ananthalabelia
12.	MRS. D. HEKALA	9 - pholiala 15/2/20:

		49.
1	3 MRS. S.P. BALASANAEETHA	
υ	MRS. N. VIJAYASUNDARI	N. Visay Bu
[5	. MRS. D. NAHESWARI	
THE STATE OF	(ove ! (